L Re: Fw: Q from El Nuevo Dia Re: Via Verde in Puerto Rico _1
EAa Betsaida Alcantara to: Elias Rodriguez 02/11/2011 04:09 PM
Cc: John Millett, Jalil {sa, Bonnie Bellow, Mary Mears

i'll reach out to him. thx

Elias Rodriguez Hi Betsaida, | just tracked down the information.... 02/11/2011 04:05:43 PM
From: Elias Rodriguez/R2/USEPA/US
To: Betsaida Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc John Millet/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Jalil Isa/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Bonnie
Bellow/R2/USEPA/US@EPA, Mary Mears/R2/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/11/2011 04:05 PM
Subject; Re: Fw: Q from El Nuevo Dia Re: Via Verde in Puerto Rico

Hi Betsaida, | just tracked down the information. Yes, we can confirm that EQB's Pres. Pedro Nieves had
a DC meeting today with OW's Nancy Stoner, Region 2 Staff, et al. on the subject of the Via Verde
pipeline proposal. There was a good exchange of information.

Our staffer is in DC, so my details are few. Via Verde is high profile. Shall | call the reporter or do you want
to respond?

Elias Rodriguez, M.P.A.

Press Officer

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
290 Broadway, New York, NY 10007
rodriguez.elias@epa.gov
212-637-3664

EPA's Region 2 Covers N.J., N.Y., P. R. and the U.S. V.I.
Visit us at www.epa.gov/region2

Betsaida Aicantara Elias, What's the answer on this? 02/11/2011 03:35:13 PM
From: Betsaida Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US
To: John MilletDC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Elias Rodriguez/R2/USEPA/US@EPA, Jatil Isa/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/11/2011 03:35 PM
Subject: Re: Fw: Q from El Nuevo Dia Re: Via Verde in Puerto Rico
Elias,

What's the answer on this?

John Millett Hi Betsaida -- | should have thought of you first f... 02/11/2011 03:32:16 PM
From: John MilletDC/USEPA/US
To: Betsaida Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Elias Rodriguez/R2IUSEPA/US@EPA, Jalil 1sa/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/11/2011 03:32 PM

Subject: Fw: Q from El Nuevo Dia Re: Via Verde in Puerto Rico



Hi Betsaida -- | should have thought of you first for this inquiry.
See below for the question.

Sorry Elias and Jalil -- my mistake.

Thanks --

John

John Millett

Office of Air and Radiation Communications
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
5411 Ariel Rios Building North

Washington, DC 20460

Phone: 202/564-2903

Cell: 202/510-1822

-—-- Forwarded by John MilletyDC/USEPA/US on 02/11/2011 03:30 PM -

From: John Millet/DC/USEPA/US

To: Jalil lsa/DCIUSEPA/US@EPA, Elias Rodriguez/R2/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 02/11/2011 03:21 PM

Subject: Q from E! Nuevo Dia Re: Via Verde in Puerto Rico

Howdy Gents -- Not sure how Jose reached me, but perhaps one of you could get back to him . . . .

Thanks --

John

John Millett

Office of Air and Radiation Communications
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
5411 Ariel Rios Building North

Washington, DC 20460

Phone: 202/564-2903

Cell: 202/510-1822

Jose Delgado Robles John: I'm trying to verify if the director of the... 02/11/2011 02:46:09 PM



- Re: Written Statement from USEPA on Via Verde Project 3
Elias Rodriguez to: Bonnie Bellow, Mary Mears 04/26/2011 06:55 PM

I know. Via verde is a long term story, probably best to pace ourselves.
Sent by EPA Wireless E-Mail Services
Bonnie Bellow

----- Original Message -----
From: Bonnie Bellow
Sent: 04/26/2011 06:49 PM EDT
To: Elias Rodriguez; Mary Mears
Subject: Fw: Written Statement from USEPA on Via Verde Project
In spite of my saying to use the background if reporters had questions, this went out as one document. Ah
well!

Bonnie Bellow

Director, Public Affairs Division

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 2

212-637-3660 office

646-369-0062 cell

--——- Forwarded by Bonnie Bellow/R2/USEPA/US on 04/26/2011 06:48 PM —

From: Sandra Mendez/R2/USEPA/US

Ta: orcruz@univision.net, dialogodigital@gmail.com, DCOTO@ap.org., sjusticia@primerahora.com
Date: 04/26/2011 05:37 PM

Subject: Written Statement from USEPA on Via Verde Project . _
News Media

In response to your inquiry today on the Via Verde Project, attached below you will find our written
statement responding to your petition.

[attachment "Via Verde-USACE bullets.#2.docx” deleted by Elias Rodriguez/R2/USEPA/US)






